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Dear Claire,
CHANGES TO MINISTERIAL PORTFOLIO RESPONSIBILITIES

As confirmed in the First Minister’s letter to the Presiding Officer of 30 June, | have been asked
to take on responsibility for the Finance and Economy portfolio until the Cabinet Secretary for
Finance and the Economy, Kate Forbes, returns from maternity leave. This is in addition to my
role as Deputy First Minister and my current portfolio responsibilities, with the exception of
some additional changes to portfolio responsibilities as described in the First Minister’s letter.

| am aware of the importance of this role and during this time | will continue to drive forward
the Scottish Government’s ambitious programme of economic transformation and support for
our public services. Until Ms Forbes’ return, | would be grateful if the Committee could direct
any correspondence concerning matters relating to the Finance and Economy portfolio to me.

| would also like to inform you of some additional changes to ministerial responsibilities that
have been made. Ivan McKee, Minister for Business, Trade, Tourism and Enterprise, will take
direct responsibility for the following areas:

Efficient Government

Clyde Mission

City and Regional Growth Deals

Digital Economy

Digital Participation

Digital Connectivity (including 100% Broadband and Connecting Scotland)
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| look forward to working with the Committee and would be happy to answer any questions
you or other members of the Committee might have about these changes.
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JOHN SWINNEY
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